VCG.0001.0002.3385

Tim Bryant

From: Tim Bryant

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 8:02 AM
Subject: VCGLR letter

Attachments: VCGLR Benny Xiong 7 January 2020.pdf




VCG.0001.0002.3385_0002

Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond VIC 312

‘ ' Victorian Commission for i oo
Gambling and Liquor Regulation www.voglcvic.govau

7 January 2020

Dear Benny Xiong,

My name is Timothy Bryant and | work for the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor
Regulation (VCGLR) in Australia.

The VCGLR are responsible for ensuring that Crown Casino (Crown) in Melbourne is
operated within the relevant laws of Victoria, Australia. -

The VCGLR are currently conducting an investigation into the circumstances of the detention
of Crown employees in China in 2016.

| would like to discuss with you what happened to you when you were working for Crown in
the events leading up to your detention.

| would like to stress that the enquiries we are conducting are about your previous employer,
Crown, and not you as an individual.

| am willing to discuss this matter with you in whatever means suits you by either telephone
or video conference call, in email or in person at a mutually suitable location.

| want to stress that the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation is
committed to determining the circumstances of what occurred to the Crown employees in
China and your help would be greatly appreciated however you are under no obligation to
speak to us. Any response by yourself is on a voluntary basis.

Please contact me on _or at—to discuss this

matter further. If you could confirm your willingness to speak with us by 21 January 2020
that would be appreciated however if you do not respond by 21 January 2020 we will
consider that you do not wish to speak to us.

Yours sincerely

v

Tim Bryant

Team Leader, Compliance

Gambling and Liquor Inspector appointed under s40 of the Victorian Commission for
Gambling and Liquor Regulation Act 2071.
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VCG.0001.0002.3385_0004

Tim Bryant

From: Tim Bryant

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 8:01 AM

To: e
Subject: VCGLR letter

Attachments: VCGLR Lucent Liu 7 January 2020.pdf



VCG.0001.0002.3385_0005

Level 3, 12 Shellay Street, Richmond VIC 312

‘ ' Victorian Commission for _ 0 e S0, e ViG 00t
: Gambling and Liquor Regulation www.yeglrvie.gov.au

7 January 2020

Dear Lucent Liu,

My name is Timothy Bryant and | work for the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor
Regulation (VCGLR) in Australia.

The VCGLR are responsible for ensuring that Crown Casino (Crown) in Melbourne is
operated within the relevant laws of Victoria, Australia.

The VCGLR are currently conducting an investigation into the circumstances of the detention
of Crown employees in China in 2016.

| would like to discuss with you what happened to you when you were working for Crown in
the events leading up to your detention. .

| would like to stress that the enquiries we are conducting are about your previous employer,
Crown, and not you as an individual.

| am willing to discuss this matter with you in whatever means suits you by either telephone
or video conference call, in email or in person at a mutually suitable location.

| want to stress that the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation is
committed to determining the circumstances of what occurred to the Crown employees in
China and your help would be greatly appreciated however you are under no obligation to
speak to us. Any response by yourself is on a voluntary basis.

Please contact me on | NEGzNG G- atmto discuss this
matter further. If you could confirm your willingness to speak with us by 21 January 2020
that would be appreciated however if you do not respond by 21 January 2020 we will
consider that you do not wish to speak to us.

Yours sincerely

/Y.%/

Tim Brya
Team Leader, Compliance
Gambling and Liquor Inspector appointed under s40 of the Victorian Commission for

Gambling and Liquor Regulation Act 2011.
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VCG.0001.0002.3385_0007

Tim Bryant

From: Tim Bryant

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 7:59 AM
Subject: VCGLR letter

Attachments: VCGLR Wang Xun 7 January 2020.pdf




VCG.0001.0002.3385_0008

Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond VIG 312
GPO Box 1988, Melbourne VIC 3001

‘ ' Victorian Commission for 1200 102 457
Gambling and Liquor Regulation wwoghda. gov.a

7 January 2020

Dear Wang Xun,

My name is Timothy Bryant and | work for the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor
Regulation (VCGLR) in Australia.

The VCGLR are responsible for ensuring that Crown Casino (Crown) in Melbourne is
operated within the relevant laws of Victoria, Australia.

The VCGLR are currently conducting an investigation into the circumstances of the detention
of Crown employees in China in 2016.

| would like to discuss with you what happened to you when you were working for Crown in
the events leading up to your detention.

I would like to stress that the enquiries we are conducting are about your previous employer,
Crown, and not you as an individual.

I am willing to discuss this matter with you in whatever means sulits you by either telephone
or video conference call, in email or in person at a mutually suitable location.

| want to stress that the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation is
committed to determining the circumstances of what occurred to the Crown employees in
China and your help would be greatly appreciated however you are under no obligation to
speak to us. Any response by yourself is on a voluntary basis.

Please contact me on [ NN o =t I (o discuss this

matter further. If you could confirm your willingness to speak with us by 21 January 2020
that would be appreciated however if you do not respond by 21 January 2020 we will
consider that you do not wish to speak to us.

Yours sincerely

7L~

Tim Bryant
Team Leader, Compliance
Gambling and Liquor Inspector appointed under s40 of the Victorian Commission for

Gambling and Liquor Regulation Act 2011.




VCG.0001.0002.3385_0009

Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond VIC 312
Victorian Com mission for S o S ety . ot
b Gambling and Liquor Regulation www.voglrvic.gov.au

BRI B EEREEERE 3, WG 122, HA
i, HEZFIM, 3121
1% 1300 182 457
www.vcglr.vic.gov.au

202041 H 7H

=+ &,
Bt
WM - AR, R TR WLELF IR SHRRERR =,

ﬁ%?‘]ﬂﬂ-liﬁ%ﬁ%iﬁ%ﬂﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%iﬁ R FEBURFI I G 2 WM A
FHEMNEE

95 22 FI) TN 16 5 5 K IA A 25 51 H RI7E 2530 2016 4F-7E Hh 158 A i B 19 2 8 AR A R A g
o

A WG 5 IS TE I A B A 30 1) S B e 3t B A
WAL, BAVOW R ERRTRE, 25, A ZE N

PR LUE A1 10 7 sl RS IS I, DU T HRAF R A A U RS & R 5
BB ILE.
Yk 22 T 2N TR 0T 26 W 2 R 8800 TR 28 R A A v [ Y 9 280 5 7 B R A0 B 1 3
oL, BT BRATE AR SERANGEIFAREER NS, TR RRAEH
BRI E .

el 000 EPeyowel 000 BEeE WG
A R AT BLZE 2020 4F 1 H 21 B2 MRAE SRATR IR, WS RATE 2020 4F
1 A 21 B2 i sEE B R RN E T ER SRITZ R

I3
HAL !

AL

M, SR
HRAR 4 2 N R 5L M 2 R 401k 2001 58 40 R iR 5 IR A

e e




VCG.0001.0002.3385_0010

Tim Bryant

From: Tim Bryant

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 7:57 AM
Subject: VCGLR letter

Attachments: VCGLR Carol Wu 7 January 2020.pdf




VCG.0001.0002.3385_0011

Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond VIC 312

‘ ' Victorian Commission for SE0 o 1T e N
Gambling and Liquor Regulation wwwvoglevic.govau

7 January 2020

Dear Carol Wu,

My name is Timothy Bryant and | work for the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor
Regulation (VCGLR) in Australia.

The VCGLR are responsible for ensuring that Crown Casino (Crown) in Melbourne is
operated within the relevant laws of Victoria, Australia.

The VCGLR are currently conducting an investigation into the circumstances of the detention
of Crown employees in China in 2016.

I would like to discuss with you what happened to you when you were working for Crown in
the events leading up to your detention.

| would like to stress that the enquiries we are conducting are about your previous employer,
Crown, and not you as an individual.

| am willing to discuss this matter with you in whatever means suits you by either telephone
or video conference call, in email or in person at a mutually suitable location.

| want to stress that the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation is
committed to determining the circumstances of what occurred to the Crown employees in
China and your help would be greatly appreciated however you are under no obligation to
speak to us. Any response by yourself is on a voluntary basis.

Please contact me on || N o atmto discuss this
matter further. If you could confirm your willingness to speak with us by 21 January 2020

that would be appreciated however if you do not respond by 21 January 2020 we will
consider that you do not wish to speak to us.

Yours sincerely

NN

Tim Bryant
Team Leader, Compliance
Gambling and Liquor Inspector appointed under s40 of the Victorian Commission for

Gambling and Liquor Regulation Act 2011.

B T
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VCG.0001.0002.3385_0013

Tim Bryant

From: Tim Bryant

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 7:56 AM
To:

Subject: VCGLR letter

Attachments: VCGLR Herbert Jia 7 January 2020.pdf



VCG.0001.0002.3385_0014

RS

Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond VIC 312

1 1 cel GPO Box 1988, Melbourne VIC 3001
' Victorian Commission for S ey e
Gambling and Liquor Regulation wwwveglrvic.gov.au

7 January 2020

Dear Herbert Jia,

My name is Timothy Bryant and | work for the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor
Regulation (VCGLR) in Australia.

The VCGLR are responsible for ensurihg that Crown Casino (Crown) in Melbourne is
operated within the relevant laws of Victoria, Australia.

The VCGLR are currently conducting an investigation into the circumstances of the detention
of Crown employees in China in 2016.

| would like to discuss with you what happened to you when you were working for Crown in
the events leading up to your detention.

| would like to stress that the enquiries we are conducting are about your previous employer,
. Crown, and not you as an individual.

| am willing to discuss this matter with you in whatever means suits you by either telephone
or video conference call, in email or in person at a mutually suitable location.

| want to stress that the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation is
committed to determining the circumstances of what occurred to the Crown employees in
China and your help would be greatly appreciated however you are under no obligation to
speak to us. Any response by yourself is on a voluntary basis.

Please contact me on | N o =t I (o discuss this
matter further. If you could confirm your willingness to speak with us by 21 January 2020
that would be appreciated however if you do not respond by 21 January 2020 we will
consider that you do not wish to speak to us.

Yours sincerely

/“

Tim Bryant

Team Leader, Compliance

Gambling and Liguor Inspector appointed under s40 of the Victorian Commission for
Gambling and Liquor Regulation Act 2011.
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VCG.0001.0002.3385_0016

Tim Bryant

From: Tim Bryant

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 7:54 AM

To:

Subject: VCGLR letter

Attachments: VCGLR Athena Tang 7 January 2020.pdf




VCG.0001.0002.3385_0017

AN

Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond VIC 312
GPO Box 1988, Melbourne VIC 3001

' Victorian Com@smon for T 1300 162 457
b’ Gambling and Liquor Regulation S e

7 January 2020

Dear Athena Tang,

My name is Timothy Bryant and | work for the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor
Regulation (VCGLR) in Australia.

The VCGLR are responsible for ensuring that Crown Casino (Crown) in Melbourne is
operated within the relevant laws of Victoria, Australia.

The VCGLR are currently conducting an investigation into the circumstances of the detention
of Crown employees in China in 2016.

| would like to discuss with you what happened to you when you were working for Crown in
the events leading up to your detention.

| would like to stress that the enquiries we are conducting are about your previous employer,
Crown, and not you as an individual.

I am willing to discuss this matter with you in whatever means suits you by either telephone
or video conference call, in email or in person at a mutually suitable location.

| want to stress that the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation is
committed to determining the circumstances of what occurred to the Crown employees in
China and your help would be greatly appreciated however you are under no obligation to
speak to us. Any response by yourself is on a voluntary basis.

Please contact me on NN or = I o discuss this

matter further. If you could confirm your willingness to speak with us by 21 January 2020
that would be appreciated however if you do not respond by 21 January 2020 we will
consider that you do not wish to speak to us.

Yours sincerely
Tim Bryant

Team Leader, Compliance
Gambiling and Liguor Inspector appointed under s40 of the Victorian Commission for

Gambling and Liquor Regulation Act 2011.

N R =
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VCG.0001.0002.3385_0019

Tim Bryant

From: Tim Bryant

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 7:53 AM
To:

Subject: VCGLR letter

Attachments: VCGLR Frank Cao 7 January 2020.pdf



VCG.0001.0002.3385_0020

Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond VIC 312
GPO Box 1988, Melbourne VIC 3001

' Vic’roriqn Commission fOf T: 1300 182 457
5 Gambling and Liquor Regulation wwwoglevic.govau

7 January 2020

Dear Frank Cao,

My name is Timothy Bryant and | work for the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor
Regulation (VCGLR) in Australia.

The VCGLR are responsible for ensuring that Crown Casino (Crown) in Melbourne is
operated within the relevant laws of Victoria, Australia.

The VCGLR are currently conducting an investigation into the circumstances of the detention
of Crown employees in China in 2016.

| would like to discuss with you what happened to you when you were working for Crown in
the events leading up to your detention.

I would like to stress that the enquiries we are conducting are about your previous employer,
Crown, and not you as an individual.

| am willing to discuss this matter with you in whatever means suits you by either telephone
or video conference call, in email or in person at a mutually suitable location.

| want to stress that the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation is
committed to determining the circumstances of what occurred to the Crown employees in
China and your help would be greatly appreciated however you are under no obligation to
speak to us. Any response by yourself is on a voluntary basis.

Please contact me on | GG - = I (o discuss this

matter further. If you could confirm your willingness to speak with us by 21 January 2020
that would be appreciated however if you do not respond by 21 January 2020 we will
consider that you do not wish to speak to us.

Yours sincerely

aiaN

Tim Bryant
Team Leader, Compliance
Gambling and Liquor Inspector appointed under s40 of the Victorian Commission for

Gambling and Liquor Regulation Act 2011.
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Tim Bryant

VCG.0001.0002.3385_0022

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Tim Bryant
Tuesday, 7 January 2020 7:51 AM

VCGLR letter
VCGLR Leo Lye 7 January 2020.pdf




VCG.0001.0002.3385_0023

Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond VIC 312

' Victorian Commission for ' %ﬁguﬁ,";‘a‘a"gﬂ‘e"”"’"e""33“‘”
h Gambling and Liquor Regulation www.voglevic.goviau

7 January 2020

Dear Leo Lyu,

My name is Timothy Bryant and | work for the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor
Regulation (VCGLR) in Australia.

The VCGLR are responsible for ensuring that Crown Casino (Crown) in Melbourne is
operated within the relevant laws of Victoria, Australia.

The VCGLR are currently conducting an investigation into the circumstances of the detention
of Crown employees in China in 2016. '

| would like to discuss with you what happened to you when you were working for Crown in
the events leading up to your detention.

I would like to stress that the enquiries we are conducting are about your previous employer,
Crown, and not you as an individual.

| am willing to discuss this matter with you in whatever means suits you by either telephone
or video conference call, in email or in person at a mutually suitable location.

| want to stress that the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation is
committed to determining the circumstances of what occurred to the Crown employees in
China and your help would be greatly appreciated however you are under no obligation to
speak to us. Any response by yourself is on a voluntary basis.

Please contact me on | N o - I (o ciscuss this

matter further. If you could confirm your willingness to speak with us by 21 January 2020
that would be appreciated however if you do not respond by 21 January 2020 we will
consider that you do not wish to speak to us.

Yours sincerely

T _—~

Tim Bryant

Team Leader, Compliance

Gambling and Liquor Inspector appointed under s40 of the Victorian Commission for
Gambling and Liquor Regulation Act 2011.
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Tim Bryant

VCG.0001.0002.3385_0025

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Tim Bryant
Tuesday, 7 January 2020 7:49 AM

VCGLR letter
VCGLR David Dai 7 January 2020.pdf
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S
PR

Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond VIC 312

| 5 ] GPO Box 1988, Melbourne VIC 3001
‘ . Victorian Commission for ' oy
Gambling and Liquor Regulation wwwveglrvic.gov.au

7 January 2020

Dear David Dai,

My name is Timothy Bryant and | work for the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liguor
Regulation (VCGLR) in Australia.

The VCGLR are responsible for ensuring that Crown Casino (Crown) in Melbourne is
operated within the relevant laws of Victoria, Australia.

The VCGLR are currently conducting an investigation into the circumstances of the detention
of Crown employees in China in 2016. '

| would like to discuss with you what happened to you when you were working for Crown in
the events leading up to your detention.

| would like to stress that the enquiries we are conducting are about your previous employer,
Crown, and not you as an individual.

| am willing to discuss this matter with you in whatever means suits you by either telephone
or video conference call, in email or in person at a mutually suitable location.

| want to stress that the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation is
committed to determining the circumstances of what occurred to the Crown employees in
China and your help would be greatly appreciated however you are under no obligation to
speak to us. Any response by yourself is on a voluntary basis.

Please contact me on [ NN o- - (o discuss this

matter further. If you could confirm your willingness to speak with us by 21 January 2020
that would be appreciated however if you do not respond by 21 January 2020 we will
consider that you do not wish to speak to us.

Yours sincerely -
4l
Tim Bryant
Team Leader, Compliance

Gambling and Liquor Inspector appbinted under s40 of the Victorian Commission for
Gambling and Liquor Regulation Act 2011.
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VCG.0001.0002.3385_0028

Tim Bryant

From: Tim Bryant

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 7:47 AM
To:

Subject: VCGLR letter

Attachments: VCGLR Jessie He 7 January 2020.pdf
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Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond VIC 312

' Victorian Commission for gigﬂgc':afgg;”ﬂm"me ol
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7 January 2020

Dear Jessie He,

My name is Timothy Bryant and | work for the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor
Regulation (VCGLR) in Australia.

The VCGLR are responsible for ensuring that Crown Casino (Crown) in Melbourne is
operated within the relevant laws of Victoria, Australia.

The VCGLR are currently conducting an investigation into the circumstances of the detention
of Crown employees in China in 2016.

| would like to discuss with you what happened to you when you were working for Crown in
the events leading up to your detention.

| would like to stress that the enquiries we are conducting are about your previous employer,
Crown, and not you as an individual.

| am willing to discuss this matter with you in whatever means suits you by either telephone
or video conference call, in email or in person at a mutually suitable location.

| want to stress that the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation is
committed to determining the circumstances of what occurred to the Crown employees in
China and your help would be greatly appreciated however you are under no obligation to
speak to us. Any response by yourself is on a voluntary basis.

Please contact me on _or at NG o ciscuss this
matter further. If you could confirm your willingness to speak with us by 21 January 2020
that would be appreciated however if you do not respond by 21 January 2020 we will
consider that you do not wish to speak to us.

Yours sincerely

Vi l—,

Tim Bryant

Team Leader, Compliance

Gambling and Liquor Inspector appointed under s40 of the Victorian Commission for
Gambling and Liquor Regulation Act 20171.
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VCG.0001.0002.3385_0031

Tim Bryant

From: Tim Bryant

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 7:46 AM
Subject: VCGLR letter

Attachments: VCGLR Teresa Tao.pdf
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7 January 2020

Dear Teresa Tao,

My name is Timothy Bryant and | work for the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor
Regulation (VCGLR) in Australia.

The VCGLR are responsible for ensuring that Crown Casino (Crown) in Melbourne is
operated within the relevant laws of Victoria, Australia.

The VCGLR are currently conducting an investigation into the circumstances of the detention
of Crown employees in China in 2016.

| would like to discuss with you what happened to you when you were working for Crown in
the events leading up to your detention.

| would like to stress that the enquiries we are conducting are about your previous employer,
Crown, and not you as an individual.

I am willing to discuss this matter with you in whatever means suits you by either telephone
or video conference call, in email or in person at a mutually suitable location.

| want to stress that the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation is
committed to determining the circumstances of what occurred to the Crown employees in
China and your help would be greatly appreciated however you are under no obligation to
speak to us. Any response by yourself is on a voluntary basis.

Please contact me on [ N or ot N o ciscuss this

matter further. If you could confirm your willingness to speak with us by 21 January 2020
that would be appreciated however if you do not respond by 21 January 2020 we will
consider that you do not wish to speak to us.

Yours sincerely

TN RN _—

Tim Bryant
Team Leader, Compliance
Gambling and Liquor Inspector appointed under s40 of the Victorian Commission for

Gambling and Liquor Regulation Act 2011.
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VCG.0001.0002.3385_0034

Tim Bryant

From: Tim Bryant

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 7:44 AM
Subject: VCGLR letter

Attachments: VCGLR Jack Zhu 7 January 2020.pdf
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Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond VIC 312

‘ ' Victorian Commission for ﬁ':‘;u?,";‘;z":gﬁ‘""”""“’ viosuon
Gambling and Liquor Regulation www.veglrvic.gov.au

7 January 2020

Dear Jack Zhu,

My name is Timothy Bryant and | work for the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor
Regulation (VCGLR) in Australia.

The VCGLR are responsible for ensuring that Crown Casino (Crown) in Melbourne is
operated within the relevant laws of Victoria, Australia.

The VCGLR are currently conducting an investigation into the circumstances of the detention
of Crown employees in China in 2016.

I would like to discuss with you what happened to you when you were working for Crown in
the events leading up to your detention.

| would like to stress that the enquiries we are conducting are about your previous employer,
Crown, and not you as an individual.

| am willing to discuss this matter with you in whatever means suits you by either telephone
or video conference call, in email or in person at a mutually suitable location.

| want to stress that the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation is
committed to determining the circumstances of what occurred to the Crown employees in
China and your help would be greatly appreciated however you are under no obligation to
speak to us. Any response by yourself is on a voluntary basis.

Please contact me on NN o = NS <isc.iss tris
matter further. If you could confirm your willingness to speak with us by 21 January 2020
that would be appreciated however if you do not respond by 21 January 2020 we will
consider that you do hot wish to speak to us.

Yours sincerely

il i™

Tim Bryant
Team Leader, Compliance
Gambling and Liquor Inspector appointed under s40 of the Victorian Commission for

Gambling and Liquor Regulation Act 2011.

. T
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VCG.0001.0002.3385_0037

Tim Bryant

From: Tim Bryant

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 7:42 AM
Subject: VCGLR letter

Attachments: VCGLR Fiona Cai 7 January 2020.pdf



VCG.0001.0002.3385_0038

Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond VIC 312

' Victorian Commission for gf;gu?;*:ggg-,wbwme G
b’ Gambling and Liquor Regulation www.veglrvic.gov.au

7 January 2020

Dear Fiona Cai,

My name is Timothy Bryant and | work for the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor
Regulation (VCGLR) in Australia.

The VCGLR are responsible for ensuring that Crown Casino (Crown) in Melbourne is
operated within the relevant laws of Victoria, Australia.

The VCGLR are currently conducting an investigation into the circumstances of the detention
of Crown employees in China in 2016.

| would like to discuss with you what happened to you when you were working for Crown in
the events leading up to your detention.

| would like to stress that the enquiries we are conducting are about your previous employer,
Crown, and not you as an individual.

| am willing to discuss this matter with you in whatever means suits you by either telephone
or video conference call, in email or in person at a mutually suitable location.

| want to stress that the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation is
committed to determining the circumstances of what occurred to the Crown employees in
China and your help would be greatly appreciated however you are under no obligation to
speak to us. Any response by yourself is on a voluntary basis.

Please contact me on | KT o -: N o discuss this

matter further. If you could confirm your willingness to speak with us by 21 January 2020
that would be appreciated however if you do not respond by 21 January 2020 we will
consider that you do not wish to speak to us.

Yours sincerely

Py

Tim Bryant
Team Leader, Compliance
Gambling and Liquor Inspector appointed under s40 of the Victorian Commission for

Gambling and Liquor Regulation Act 2011.

e -
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VCG.0001.0002.3385_0040

Tim Bryant

From: Tim Bryant

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 7:40 AM
To:

Subject: VCGLR letter

Attachments:

VCGLR Edison Chi 7 January 2020.pdf



VCG.0001.0002.3385_0041

Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond VIC 312

‘ ' Victorian Commission for T 1200 02457
Gambling and Liguor Regulation www.voglevic.gov.au

7 January 2020

Dear Edison Chi,

My name is Timothy Bryant and | work for the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor
Regulation (VCGLR) in Australia.

The VCGLR are responsible for ensuring that Crown Casino (Crown) in Melbourne is
operated within the relevant laws of Victoria, Australia.

The VCGLR are currently conducting an investigation into the circumstances of the detention
of Crown employees in China in 2016.

| would like to discuss with you what happened to you when you were working for Crown in
the events leading up to your detention.

I would like to stress that the enquiries we are conducting are about your previous employer,
Crown, and not you as an individual.

I am willing to discuss this matter with you in whatever means suits you by either telephone
or video conference call, in email or in person at a mutually suitable location.

| want to stress that the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation is
committed to determining the circumstances of what occurred to the Crown employees in
China and your help would be greatly appreciated however you are under no obligation to
speak to us. Any response by yourself is on a voluntary basis.

Please contact me on || o atqto discuss this
matter further. If you could confirm your willingness to speak with us by 21 January 2020
that would be appreciated however if you do not respond by 21 January 2020 we will
consider that you do not wish to speak to us.

Yours sincerely

/\W

Tim Bryant
Team Leader, Compliance .
Gambling and Liquor Inspector appointed under s40 of the Victorian Commission for

Gambling and Liquor Regulation Act 2011.
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VCG.0001.0002.3385_0043

Tim Bryant

From: Tim Bryant

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 7:38 AM
Subject: VCGLR letter

Attachments: VCGLR Alfread Gomez 7 January 2020.pdf
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Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond VIC 312

' Victorian Commission for %”,‘;0?,";‘9129:::,”‘”“"“"“’ San
5 Gambling and Liquor Regulation www.veglevic.gov.su

7 January 2020

Dear Alfread Gomez,

My name is Timothy Bryant and | work for the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor
Regulation (VCGLR) in Australia.

The VCGLR are responsible for ensuring that Crown Casino (Crown) in Melbourne is
operated within the relevant laws of Victoria, Australia.

The VCGLR are currently conducting an investigation into the circumstances of the detention
of Crown employees in China in 2016.

| would like to discuss with you what happened to you when you were working for Crown in
the events leading up to your detention.

I would like to stress that the enquiries we are conducting are about your previous employer,
Crown, and not you as an individual.

| am willing to discuss this matter with you in whatever means suits you by either telephone
or video conference call, in email or in person at a mutually suitable location.

| want to stress that the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation is
committed to determining the circumstances of what occurred to the Crown employees in
China and your help would be greatly appreciated however you are under no obligation to
speak to us. Any response by yourself is on a voluntary basis.

Please contact me on N o < I ‘o iscuss this

matter further. If you could confirm your willingness to speak with us by 21 January 2020
that would be appreciated however if you do not respond by 21 January 2020 we will
consider that you do not wish to speak to us.

Yours sincerely

T —

Tim Bryant
Team Leader, Compliance
Gambling and Liquor Inspector appointed under s40 of the Victorian Commission for

Gambling and Liguor Regulation Act 2011.
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